



Spring Woods Tigers Athletic Booster Club

Minutes from the meeting of August 5, 2019:

Meeting came to order at 6:30 p.m. at SWHS.

Members present: Laurie Cerda Keith Cripps John Todd Elizabeth Flores Cyndi Hall Brent Favor

I. Minutes:

Motion made by Brent and seconded by Elizabeth.

II. School Report

III. Treasurer's Report

Brent made a motion and Cyndi seconded. A question was asked as to what is sitting in PayPal. We need to get with Keely for the PayPal login. Madie Hernandez needs to send a schedule with her name on it in order to receive a check for the scholarship. Laurie will talk with Helen Hernandez and have an answer next meeting.

"SWHS booster club wishes to remove Gary Nesloney and Tamara Clark from the account." John ask for a motion. Cripps made a motion and Cyndi seconded. All approve.

We need a system for tracking patron, lifetime, memberships, and checks turned in. Cyndi offered to manage this.

IV. AD Report

Volleyball scrimmages – Favor and Todd will work that. Campbell send reminds.

Cross Country has the first meet on August 23rd. Football has a meeting on August 7th. There will be a 2nd football parent meeting due to low attendance in the 1st one. Strength and conditioning ends August 8th. Harrell bought t-shirts from Barcelona at a cost of between \$700 - \$800.

The run-through sign is at a cost of \$900 - \$1200. Cripps is waiting for a final quote.

V. Coach Discussions: (Include all students in strength and conditioning opportunities.)

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Flag Fundraiser

A map with highlighted approved streets and is on the flags.com site. It was also sent to Coach Provenzano.

b. Social Media Update:

Cross country, volleyball and football meetings were posted.

c. Party on the Patio

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Parent Meetings**
- b. Party on the Patio** – Coach Cripps will find out where booster club can set up. Cripps can be there from 1-3; Brent can be there around 1:30.
- c. Audit Report** – It was finalized and approved and Brent will bring it to the next meeting and attach it to the minutes.
- d. Patron Pages** – We have 10. We can change the font and title. We are still unsure about Triple A trophies and a real estate group.

VIII. CONCESSIONS UPDATES: We will set up for volleyball after the floors are cleaned in concessions. We will restock and we need 1-2 people per shift. It was suggested to use the REMIND link to post schedules for concessions.

- a. Baseball** – Baseball funds are closed and will now switch to volleyball expenses. Summer baseball made \$2497 with \$200 in expenses.
- b. Menus** - We will make new menus that reflect increasing the price of nachos .25 to \$2.50. Honeybun and pastries will increase .25 to \$3.00 FEDEX will print menus.

IX. SOCIAL MEDIA UPDATES – Tammy absent

X. SPIRIT ITEMS UPDATES – Decals for windows, sign stickers, and collared t-shirts (\$35) were ordered. We need to talk to Coach Campbell about selling volleyball shirts for a cheaper price to “move” them as well as the 5 pair of flip-flops and 15 pair of slides. Stadium chairs will be \$55(big) and \$45(small). Crew neck shirts will be \$13/\$16; long-sleeved shirts will be \$23/\$28; three-quarter sleeves will be \$25/\$30. Price list will be updated.

XI. Calendar Reminders:

XII. Request For Funds:

Brent – Baseball and volleyball stickers for signs \$688.07

Harrell – Preapprove for the \$700 - \$800 as discussed.

Motion was made to adjourn by John and seconded by Cyndi